
 
Kathryn D. Supron, Mayor 

Mary E. Mills, Clerk 
Angela M. Podufalski, Deputy Clerk 

Joan M. Mangione, Treasurer 
Brent A. Cross, Engineer 

 
 
 
 
  

Village of Cayuga Heights 
 

MARCHAM HALL 
836 HANSHAW ROAD 

ITHACA, NEW YORK 14850 
 

(607) 257-1238 
fax (607) 257-4910 

 
 

Police Dept. & Village Administration 
OFFICE HOURS 
9 AM – 4:30 PM 

Page 1 
 

http://www.cayuga-heights.ny.us 

September 21, 2012 
 
Jenny Stein [mailto:jenny@tribeofheart.org]  
 
RE:  Response to FOIL request 8/24/2012 
 
I have responded to your questions directly under each question in BOLD print. 
 
1. From January 1, 2011 to the present, all communications/correspondence/memos/emails 
(including all notes regarding conversations in person or by phone or by video chat) between 
Village officials/Village appointees/Village employees and any village residents and/or property 
owners related to the topics of: 
 
a) Actual or potential sites within and/or around Cayuga Heights for activities related to deer 
management;  

The Village of Cayuga Heights must deny the release of records that may be responsive 
to this request because the records requested have been compiled for law enforcement 
purposes and could if disclosed endanger the life or safety of persons. 

 b) Permission forms/release forms related to deer management activities, including documents 
that have been completed and/or signed and submitted by individual residents and property 
owners. 
 

The Village of Cayuga Heights must deny the release of records that may be responsive 
to this request because the records requested have been compiled for law enforcement 
purposes and could if disclosed endanger the life or safety of persons. 

 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Angela M. Podufalski 
Village Deputy Clerk 
 
 


